

**Environment and Transport Cabinet Committee  
WORK PROGRAMME 2016**

Agenda Section	Items
<b>Friday, 8 July 2016</b>	
<b>A – Committee Business</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Declarations of interest</li> <li>• Minutes</li> <li>• Verbal Updates</li> </ul>
<b>B - Key or Significant Decisions for Recommendation or Endorsement</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>
<b>C – Other Items for comment / recommendation</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on Littering on Kent’s Highways</li> <li>• Kent and Medway Minerals and Waste Development Plan</li> <li>• Tunbridge Wells Local Transport Plan principles</li> <li>• Community Safety Integration (including relocation)</li> <li>• Work Programme 2016</li> </ul>
<b>D - Performance Monitoring</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>
<b>Wednesday, 7 September 2016</b>	
<b>A – Committee Business</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Declarations of interest</li> <li>• Minutes</li> <li>• Verbal Updates</li> </ul>
<b>B - Key or Significant Decisions for Recommendation or Endorsement</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>
<b>C – Other Items for comment / recommendation</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Work Programme 2016</li> </ul>
<b>D - Performance Monitoring</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>

<b>Items for Consideration that have not yet been allocated to a meeting</b>	
<b>B - Key or Significant Decisions for Recommendation or Endorsement</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Local Transport Strategies – Approval-Various</li> <li>• Flood and Drainage Policy</li> <li>• PROW De-Regulation Act</li> </ul>
<b>C – Other Items for comment / recommendation</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Aviation/Gatwick report</li> <li>• KCC’s response to DfT to New South Eastern Franchise</li> <li>• Country Parks Service Review</li> <li>• SLGF2 Dover Western Docks</li> <li>• SLGF2 Folkestone Seafront</li> </ul>

- |  |  |
|--|--|
|  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>LTP4 - January 2017 meeting</b></li></ul> |
|--|--|